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Contractor Workshop

Part I.  

Submission Overview
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Sample Submission

Review Sample Submission Package



2023 Prequalification of General Contractors for Various Projects August 22, 2023

Submission Overview

Prior to submitting…
 Review the Request for Qualifications
 Did I follow instructions?
 Did I complete all the forms as applicable to my classification?
 Did I fill in all the blanks as applicable?
 Did I include relevant and current references?
 Did I sign where needed?
 Did I notarize where needed?
 Have I obtained all addendums and taken into account any changes, 

clarifications, additions?
 Is it organized and tabbed according to the Submission Checklist?
 Am I allowing enough time to submit BEFORE the due date and time?
 Have I checked to see how large the file is before I submit?
 If too large, do I have an account with a secure file sharing platform (eg 

Dropbox)?
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Part II.  

I’ve Been Prequalified

Contractor Workshop
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A Project Underway

Client PBCProject
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PBC TEAM

A Project Underway

Identifies 
Project 
Details/

Requirements

Determines
Procurement

Method

Identifies 
bidding class 

based on 
project size

Prepares the 
solicitation 
documents

Issues an 
Invitation To 

Bid 
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The PBC Invitation to Bid

Public Notice (or Invitation) of an Invitation For Bid (IFB) to Prequalified 
Bidders:

 Email to Prequalified Bidders

 Post on the PBC website: www.pbcchicago.com

 Post on social media

 Issue a PBC Alert

https://visitor.r20.constantcontact.com/manage/optin?v=0010Ypkfp8Ayyt9hR760hpFW3aK3orFRRV7G-wvffHgeJUolYnoMGSD1Ix7Q9WANLv6AECuf5lOMq0G56oMyQlI7-r1U5xTAVCwElxgzJwcQLiLgxeRhOLprZj_NIQP6ufuWBBYtB9C_LlLiue8Qd6_WrCkW3qGEdOQ
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The PBC Invitation to Bid
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The PBC Bid Documents

BOOK 1 BOOK 2 BOOK 3

 Introduction
 General Project 

Details
 IFB Instructions
 Submission 

Requirements
 Related Exhibits

 Standard Terms 
and Conditions 
for Construction 
Contracts

 Technical 
Specifications

DRAWINGS



2023 Prequalification of General Contractors for Various Projects August 22, 2023

P U B L I C  B U I L D I N G  C O M M I S S I O N  O F  C H I C A G O

The PBC Procurement Milestones

Pre-Submission Conference

 General Overview of the Project

 Review of Book 1:  Instructions to Bidders

Technical Review

 Detailed Review of Project

 w/Drawings

Site Visit 

 Visit proposed construction site and/or renovation areas

Questions Deadline/Addendums

 Interested bidders submit Questions by stipulated deadline

 PBC answers Questions via Addendum
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Bids Due/Public Bid Opening

 Interested bidders submit their Bid to do the work

 PBC publicly opens Bids

Administrative Review

 PBC reviews the bids and determines APPARENT LOW BIDDER

Pre-Award Meeting

 PBC reviews bid and scope with/Apparent Low Bidder

 PBC determines responsiveness

Recommendation and Board Approval

 Contract Officer submits recommendation for approval

 Recommendation is approved and/or denied

The PBC Procurement Milestones
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Notice of Award

 PBC issues Notice of Award

 Requests Certificate of Insurance & Payment and Performance Bond

Notice to Proceed

 PBC issues Notice to Proceed

The PBC Procurement Milestones
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Bidder’s Response

Prior to submitting…
 Review the Invitation for Bid
 Did I follow instructions?
 Did I fill in all the blanks as applicable?
 Did I include any required documents?
 Did I populate the Bid Form correctly?
 Did I sign where needed?
 Did I notarize where needed?
 Have I obtained all addendums and taken into account any changes, 

clarifications, additions?
 Is it organized?
 Did I secure and provide Bid Bond?
 Am I allowing enough time to submit BEFORE the due date and time?
 Have I checked to see how large the file is before I submit?
 If too large, do I have an account with a secure file sharing platform (e.g. 

Dropbox)?
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The PBC Compliance 

MBE/WBE Goals
(project-specific)

At least 26% MBE participation

At least 6% WBE participation

MBE/WBE Certifications

Only City of Chicago & Cook County
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The PBC Compliance 

EEO Goals

Maximum 70% 
         Minority Journeyworker,        

Apprentice, and;
 Laborer
Maximum 15% 
 Female Journeyworker,        

Apprentice, and;
 Laborer

Award Criteria
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The PBC Compliance 

Community Hiring &   
City Residency Goals

Community Hiring Goal
At least 7.5% of project labor 
performed by community residents

City Residency Goal
At least 50% of project labor 
performed by City of Chicago 
residents
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The PBC Compliance 

MBE/WBE Compliance

Documents
Schedule C
Schedule D

Reporting
LCP Tracker
B2Gnow
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The PBC Compliance 

Schedule C
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The PBC Compliance 

Schedule D
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The PBC Prohibitions

Prohibitions
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The PBC Archives 

Archives

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

Bryant Payne, Director of Communications
FOIA@pbcchicago.com  

mailto:FOIA@pbcchicago.com


Q&A
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